COUNCIL
Dr. Monica Taylor
Chair
Elaine Paul Schaefer
Vice Chair

Department of Purchasing
Lisa L Jackson, Director
201 W. FRONT STREET Suite 228
MEDIA, PA 19063

PHONE (610) 891-4427
Kevin M. Madden

Christina A. Reuther COUNTY OF DELAWARE
Richard R. Womack Jr. GOVERNMENT CENTER BUILDING

July 24, 2023

Peter Abbonizio

President

C. Abbonizio Contractors, Inc.
1850 Hurffville Road
Deptford, New Jersey 08096
Phone: (856) 228-2600

Fax: (856) 228-2915

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD CONTRACT
County of Delaware Invitation to Bid
Replacement of Bridge # 221 Paper Mill Road over Darby Creek Radnor Township
(eDPW-060723)

Dear Mr. Abbonizio:

Pursuant to Section § 29-4 of the County Code of Delaware County, Pennsylvania, you are
hereby given a Notice of Intent to Award Contract for the above-referenced solicitation. As set
forth in Section § 29-4. B of the County Code, the contract award is conditioned on the issuance
of a written Contractor Responsibility Determination by the County as required by Section 29-6
of the County Code, compliance with Subcontractor certifications required by Section 29-5 of
the County Code, and any other qualification standards required by Delaware County. The
contract award is also subject to approval by County Council

Sincerely,

0 {/;’
HNecHoJn

Lisa L. Jackson, QPA 7/ ZV/ 2%
Director of Purchasing
County of Delaware

Cc: Danielle Floyd, Director of Public Works
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Peter Abbonizio

President

C. Abbonizio Contractors, Inc.
1850 Hurffville Road
Deptford, New Jersey 08096
Phone: (856) 228-2600

Fax: (856) 228-2915

RE: CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATION
County of Delaware Invitation to Bid
Replacement of Bridge # 221 Paper Mill Road over Darby Creek Radnor Township
(eDPW-060723)

Dear Mr. Abbonizio:

In connection with the above-referenced solicitation and pursuant to Section § 29-6. D of the
County Code of Delaware County, your firm has been determined to be a qualified, responsible
firm in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 29 of the County Code and other applicable
laws and regulations.

Sincerely,

N
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Lisa L. Jackson, QPA
Director of Purchasing
County of Delaware

Cc: Danielle Floyd, Director of Public Works



